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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Ashley Ager <aager@ltenv.com>
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 1:58 PM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; stucker@blm.gov; jamos@blm.gov; 

MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us
Cc: Littrell, Kyle; Adrian Baker
Subject: RE: XTO sampling and excavation schedule

All, 
 
XTO’s preliminary sampling and excavation schedule for next week. Please note that I included regulators from NMOCD, 
BLM, and SLO in the email and have identified which sites apply to each agency below: 
 

‐ 2/20/18:  
o JRU #33 (2RP‐2416): excavation activities (applies to NMOCD, BLM)  
o Nash #42 (2RP‐4527): hydrovac excavation activities (applies to NMOCD and SLO) 

‐ 2/22/18:  
o PLU #279 Flowline (2‐2‐18): excavation activities (applies to NMOCD, BLM) 

‐ 2/23/18:  
o PLU CVX JV 15H  

 
Thank you and let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Ashley 
 
Ashley Ager, M.S., P.G. 
Senior Geologist/Vice President of Regional Offices 

     

 (970) 385‐1096 office 
(970) 946‐1093 mobile 
www.ltenv.com  
 

Connect with us:                 
 
This	message	and	any	attached	files	are	privileged,	confidential,	and	intended	solely	for	the	use	of	the	addressee.		If	you	have	received	this	by	mistake,	please	let	us

know	by	reply	e‐mail	and	delete	it	from	your	system;	you	may	not	copy,	disclose,	disseminate,	use	or	rely	upon	its	content	for	any	use.	E‐mail	transmissions	
cannot	be	guaranteed	to	be	secure,	error‐free,	or	free	of	viruses.	The	sender	and	LTE	therefore	do	not	accept	liability	for	any	of	these	described	issues.	The
comments	and	opinions	expressed	herein	are	those	of	the	author	and	not	necessarily	of	LTE.		Thank	you.	

Please consider the environment before printing this e‐mail. 
 


